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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
 
DATE:  December 15, 2010 
 
TO:  Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop, and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:  TEN 19-10, Guide to State and Local Workforce Data: For Analysis and 

Informed Decision Making 
 
 
PURPOSE:  
To distribute Training and Employment Notice 19-10 that provides an electronic version 
of a new Guide which makes it easy for users to understand the availability of state and 
local labor market and workforce information. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) seeks to improve the integration of DOL data 
products, as well as those of other agencies, such as the Census Bureau, and other 
high-quality public and private sources. The Guide complements a previous publication, 
the Catalogue of Workforce Information Sources, and provides more specific 
information, including links to specific data tables. 
 
 
AUTHORITY: 
U.S. Department of Labor 
 

 
ACTION REQUIRED: 
RWBs are encouraged to provide this information to service providers, workforce 
partners, and interested parties. 
 
 
Links: 
TEN 19-10 

Date of Issue:   December 23, 2010 

 

Office of Issue:  AWI 
 

Reference:  USDOL 

 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEN19-10acc.pdf

